
 
 
From:  "^PNNL NRC Vogtle" <nrc.vogtle@pnl.gov> 
To:   <VOGTLE_EIS@nrc.gov> 
Date:   5/7/2007 2:10:50 PM  
Subject:  FW: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data  
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Duberstein, Corey A  
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 1:11 PM 
To: ^PNNL NRC Vogtle 
Subject: FW: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
 
  
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Lewis, Jo [mailto:Jo.Lewis@dcnr.alabama.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2007 2:18 PM 
To: Duberstein, Corey A 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
 
 
Corey, 
 
To answer your questions, yes and then no. 
 
Your understanding of the situation is correct to the best of my 
understanding. I suggest you contact MARK SASSER, COORDINATOR 
 
64 North Union Street, Suite 584, Montgomery, 36130 
 
Telephone......................................... (334) 
242-3469......MONTGOMERY 
 
Mark.Sasser@dcnr.alabama.gov . As the coordinator of the non-game 
program he will be better able to define the non-game species 
regulations and the rationale. My understanding is limited and it is 
outside my authority to provide comment. Sorry to be of such limited 
assistance. 
 
  
 
Thanks, 
 



Jo 
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Duberstein, Corey A [mailto:corey.duberstein@pnl.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2007 1:40 PM 
To: Lewis, Jo 
Cc: Stegen, Amanda; Krieg, Rebekah; Sackschewsky, Michael R; Leigh, 
Kimberly D 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
  
 
Jo, 
 
  
 
Thank-you for the T&E species information and cover letter you provided 
as it is most helpful.  In reviewing this information as well as the 
Alabama DCNR website, I made the observation that Alabama does not 
classify species with regard status within the state and defers to the 
federal status list except for "protected species".  Is this correct? 
 
  
 
Also, although there were status definitions that accompanied the 
species list by county, I was unable to locate a definition of a 
protected species in Alabama.  Normally species are protected due to 
decreasing population levels, limited distributions, lack of 
information, past practices, etc..., but I am unable to conclude what 
factors contribute to a species being listed as protected in Alabama.  I 
did observe 9 different state regulations that applied to the various 
species in the table you provided but only found a generic definition of 
nongame species protected by 220-2-.92 
(http://www.outdooralabama.com/watchable%2Dwildlife/regulations/nongame. 
cfm 
<http://www.outdooralabama.com/watchable%2Dwildlife/regulations/nongame. 
cfm> ) online.  Can you please provide a brief definition of protected 
in Alabama and the rationale behind this status? 
 
  
 
Thanks again, your assistance is appreciated. 
 
  
 



Corey A. Duberstein  
Battelle Pacific Northwest National Laboratory  
P.O. Box 999  
Richland, WA 99352  
509-376-3801  
corey.duberstein@pnl.gov  
 
  
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Lewis, Jo [mailto:Jo.Lewis@dcnr.alabama.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 1:05 PM 
To: Duberstein, Corey A 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
It's all coming back to me. Here's our standard cover letter for 
sensitive species by county lists. Developing lists by specific sites 
and buffer areas would be routine and should be completed within 10 days 
of receiving the request.  
 
  
 
Thanks, 
 
Jo 
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Duberstein, Corey A [mailto:corey.duberstein@pnl.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 1:44 PM 
To: Lewis, Jo 
Cc: Stegen, Amanda; Krieg, Rebekah; Sackschewsky, Michael R 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
  
 
Thanks for the prompt reply and the information Jo.  Please consider 
this matter resolved until I contact you again for higher resolution 
information if indeed it is needed. 
 
  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: Duberstein, Corey A 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
Here's the list. I usually include a cover letter but did not want to 
delay sending this. 
 
  
 
Thanks, 
 
Jo 
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Duberstein, Corey A [mailto:corey.duberstein@pnl.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 3:17 PM 
To: Lewis, Jo 
Cc: Ragland, Penny; Stegen, Amanda; Sackschewsky, Michael R; Krieg, 
Rebekah; Chamness, Michele A; ARK2@nrc.gov 
Subject: FW: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
  
 
Jo, 
 
  
 
Has there been any progress on the data sharing agreement requested 
below?  Please let me know if there is any further information I can 
provide.  We are beginning the to draft the EIS and time is becoming an 
issue. 
 



  
 
I am aware these data issues are quite sensitive and I do appreciate 
your attention with this matter. 
 
  
 
Sincerely, 
 
  
 
Corey A. Duberstein  
Battelle Pacific Northwest National Laboratory  
P.O. Box 999  
Richland, WA 99352  
509-376-3801  
corey.duberstein@pnl.gov  
 
  
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Ragland, Penny [mailto:Penny.Ragland@dcnr.alabama.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 10:45 AM 
To: Duberstein, Corey A 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
Hi Corey 
 
  
 
I have given my boss, Jo Lewis, the material you sent.  She is working 
on writing up a data share agreement.  Her e-mail is 
jo.lewis@dcnr.alabama.gov, please feel free to e-mail her.  I'll let her 
know you are inquiring about it.     
 
  
 
Penny Ragland 
 
Database Manager 
 
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources 
 
State Lands Division Natural Heritage Section 
 



64 North Union Street 
 
Montgomery AL 36130 
 
(334) 353-1498 
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Duberstein, Corey A [mailto:corey.duberstein@pnl.gov]  
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 6:18 PM 
To: Ragland, Penny 
Cc: Stegen, Amanda; Sackschewsky, Michael R; Krieg, Rebekah; 
ARK2@nrc.gov; mdn@nrc.gov; Leigh, Kimberly D 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
  
 
Penny, 
 
  
 
I was wondering if you were able to make progress on drafting the data 
sharing agreement. 
 
  
 
Also on Jan. 17 you had requested coordinates of the alternate locations 
that I was requesting the T&E species information.  Coordinates of 
existing facilities may be considered sensitive information due to 
recent world events.  Please understand that we are required to assess 
T&E species occurrence within both 2-mile and 10-mile radii of the 
alternative sites Barton and Farley, which is why I included  Elmore, 
Coosa, Chilton, Autauga, Houston, and Henry counties within the request 
far below. 
 
  
 
Please let me know if there are any further questions with either the 
data sharing agreement or specifics on the locations of the sites of 
interest. 
 
  
 
Respectfully, 
 
  



 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 10:26 AM 
To: Duberstein, Corey A 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
Hi Corey 
 
  
 
Just wanted to let you know we got the fax.  We'll start working on it 
this afternoon. 
 
  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 10:24 AM 
To: Ragland, Penny 
Cc: Sackschewsky, Michael R; Stegen, Amanda 



Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
  
 
Penny, 
 
  
 
I sent the fax so you should receive it shortly if you haven't already. 
My contact information is in my signature below, but for questions 
concerning the data sharing agreement, please contact Mike Sackschewsky 
@ 509-376-2554 (michael.sackschewsky@pnl.gov) as he is our Vogtle team 
lead. 
 
  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 6:19 AM 
To: Duberstein, Corey A 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
Hi Mr. Duberstein 
 
  
 
Our fax number is 334-242-0999.  When we get it, we'll take a look and 
draft up an agreement.  What is your phone number in case we have a few 
questions for you?  
 
  
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2007 11:38 AM 
To: Ragland, Penny 
Cc: Stegen, Amanda; Sackschewsky, Michael R 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
  
 
Ms. Ragland, 
 
  
 
I've have been instructed to pick up where we left off on the GIS data 
use agreement in support of the Vogtle ESP (see below).  About a month 
ago you has requested a copy of our data use agreement with the GaDNR. 
I have a hardcopy and would like to fax it as soon as possible.  Please 
reply to this email and provide a fax number. 
 
  
 
thanks 
 
  
 
Corey Duberstein 
 
Battelle PNNL 
 
  
 
________________________________ 
 



From: Ragland, Penny [mailto:Penny.Ragland@dcnr.alabama.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2007 12:00 PM 
To: Duberstein, Corey A 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
Dear Mr. Duberstein 
 
  
 
I have spoken with my boss (Jo Lewis) about your request for the species 
shapefile.  At this time, we do not have an established MOU (Memorandum 
of Understanding) or data use agreement about releasing data.  We are in 
the process of creating a said data use agreement to enable the data 
exchange you requested.  Would it be possible to see your data use 
agreement with Georgia?  It might speed up the process.   
 
  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Penny Ragland 
 
Database Manager 
 
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources 
 
State Lands Division Natural Heritage Section 
 
64 North Union Street 
 
Montgomery AL 36130 
 
(334) 353-1498 
 
  
 
From: Lein, Greg  
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 2:13 PM 
To: Jo Lewis (SLHeritage) (Lewis, Jo) 
Cc: Ragland, Penny 
Subject: FW: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data  
 
  
 
________________________________ 
 



From: Duberstein, Corey A [mailto:corey.duberstein@pnl.gov]  
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 1:16 PM 
To: Thompson, Jody; Lein, Greg 
Cc: Stegen, Amanda; ARK2@nrc.gov; Sackschewsky, Michael R; mdn@nrc.gov; 
Leigh, Kimberly D; Krieg, Rebekah; James Wilson (JHW1@nrc.gov) 
Subject: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
 
Ms. Thompson and Mr. Lein, 
 
I am an ecologist with Battelle at the Pacific Northwest National 
Laboratory and I am assisting the Nuclear Regulatory Commission in 
preparing an EIS to evaluate impacts associated with an Early Site 
Permit (ESP) for two additional reactor plants at the Vogtle Electric 
Generating Plant site near Waynesboro, Georgia.  Southern Nuclear 
Operating Company submitted an application for this ESP on August 14, 
2006.  The application can be found on the NRC website at 
http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-licensing/esp/vogtle.html 
<http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-licensing/esp/vogtle.html> .  
 
We will evaluate potential impacts to threatened and endangered species 
at Vogtle as well as alternative sites as part of the EIS.  I have been 
tasked with acquiring threatened or endangered species information 
within the vicinities of 2 alternative sites to the Plant Vogtle site. 
Both of these sites are located in Alabama and I was given your names as 
potential contacts to assist in getting this information. 
 
The Barton site is at the intersection of Elmore, Coosa, and Chilton 
Counties and the Farley site is in northeastern Houston County on the 
Chattahoochee River.  Since we must evaluate impacts to surrounding 
environments, I would like to request GIS spatial data layers for all 
T&E species found in the following Alabama Counties: Elmore, Coosa, 
Chilton, Autauga, Houston, and Henry.  We have made a similar request of 
the Georgia DNR and have been able to establish a data use agreement to 
enable the sharing of these sensitive data. 
 
Please advise on what is programmatically required to enable this data 
exchange and what data may be available if an agreement can be put into 
place. 
 
Thanks for your assistance and please email/phone me with any questions 
you may have. 
 
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
Your understanding of the situation is correct to the best of my understanding. I suggest you contact MARK SASSER, COORDINATOR
64 North Union Street, Suite 584, Montgomery, 36130 
Telephone………………………………….. (334) 242-3469……MONTGOMERY 
Mark.Sasser@dcnr.alabama.gov . As the coordinator of the non-game program he will be better able to define the non-game 
species regulations and the rationale. My understanding is limited and it is outside my authority to provide comment. Sorry to be of 
such limited assistance. 
  
Thanks, 
Jo 

From: Duberstein, Corey A [mailto:corey.duberstein@pnl.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2007 1:40 PM 
To: Lewis, Jo 
Cc: Stegen, Amanda; Krieg, Rebekah; Sackschewsky, Michael R; Leigh, Kimberly D 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
  
Jo, 
  
Thank-you for the T&E species information and cover letter you provided as it is most helpful.  In reviewing this information as well 
as the Alabama DCNR website, I made the observation that Alabama does not classify species with regard status within the state 
and defers to the federal status list except for "protected species".  Is this correct? 
  
Also, although there were status definitions that accompanied the species list by county, I was unable to locate a definition of a 
protected species in Alabama.  Normally species are protected due to decreasing population levels, limited distributions, lack of 
information, past practices, etc..., but I am unable to conclude what factors contribute to a species being listed as protected in 
Alabama.  I did observe 9 different state regulations that applied to the various species in the table you provided but only found a 
generic definition of nongame species protected by 220-2-.92 (http://www.outdooralabama.com/watchable%
2Dwildlife/regulations/nongame.cfm) online.  Can you please provide a brief definition of protected in Alabama and the rationale 
behind this status? 
  
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

It’s all coming back to me. Here’s our standard cover letter for sensitive species by county lists. Developing lists by specific sites 
and buffer areas would be routine and should be completed within 10 days of receiving the request.  
  
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
  
Thanks for the prompt reply and the information Jo.  Please consider this matter resolved until I contact you again for higher 
resolution information if indeed it is needed. 
  
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

Here’s the list. I usually include a cover letter but did not want to delay sending this. 
  
Thanks, 
Jo 

From: Duberstein, Corey A [mailto:corey.duberstein@pnl.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 3:17 PM 
To: Lewis, Jo 
Cc: Ragland, Penny; Stegen, Amanda; Sackschewsky, Michael R; Krieg, Rebekah; Chamness, Michele A; ARK2@nrc.gov 
Subject: FW: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
  
Jo, 
  
Has there been any progress on the data sharing agreement requested below?  Please let me know if there is any further 
information I can provide.  We are beginning the to draft the EIS and time is becoming an issue. 
  
I am aware these data issues are quite sensitive and I do appreciate your attention with this matter. 
  
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
  
I have given my boss, Jo Lewis, the material you sent.  She is working on writing up a data share agreement.  Her e-mail is 
jo.lewis@dcnr.alabama.gov, please feel free to e-mail her.  I’ll let her know you are inquiring about it.     
  
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
Cc: Stegen, Amanda; Sackschewsky, Michael R; Krieg, Rebekah; ARK2@nrc.gov; mdn@nrc.gov; Leigh, Kimberly D 
Subject: RE: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 
  
Penny, 
  
I was wondering if you were able to make progress on drafting the data sharing agreement. 
  
Also on Jan. 17 you had requested coordinates of the alternate locations that I was requesting the T&E species information.  
Coordinates of existing facilities may be considered sensitive information due to recent world events.  Please understand that we 
are required to assess T&E species occurrence within both 2-mile and 10-mile radii of the alternative sites Barton and Farley, 
which is why I included  Elmore, Coosa, Chilton, Autauga, Houston, and Henry counties within the request far below. 
  
Please let me know if there are any further questions with either the data sharing agreement or specifics on the locations of the 
sites of interest. 
  
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
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Just wanted to let you know we got the fax.  We’ll start working on it this afternoon. 
  
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
  
I sent the fax so you should receive it shortly if you haven't already.  My contact information is in my signature below, but for 
questions concerning the data sharing agreement, please contact Mike Sackschewsky @ 509-376-2554 
(michael.sackschewsky@pnl.gov) as he is our Vogtle team lead. 
  

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
  
Our fax number is 334-242-0999.  When we get it, we’ll take a look and draft up an agreement.  What is your phone number in 
case we have a few questions for you?  
  
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
  
I've have been instructed to pick up where we left off on the GIS data use agreement in support of the Vogtle ESP (see below).  
About a month ago you has requested a copy of our data use agreement with the GaDNR.  I have a hardcopy and would like to 
fax it as soon as possible.  Please reply to this email and provide a fax number. 
  
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
  
I have spoken with my boss (Jo Lewis) about your request for the species shapefile.  At this time, we do not have an established 
MOU (Memorandum of Understanding) or data use agreement about releasing data.  We are in the process of creating a said 
data use agreement to enable the data exchange you requested.  Would it be possible to see your data use agreement with 
Georgia?  It might speed up the process.   
  
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
Cc: Stegen, Amanda; ARK2@nrc.gov; Sackschewsky, Michael R; mdn@nrc.gov; Leigh, Kimberly D; Krieg, Rebekah; James Wilson 
(JHW1@nrc.gov) 
Subject: Request for Alabama T&E species distribution data 

Ms. Thompson and Mr. Lein, 
 
I am an ecologist with Battelle at the Pacific Northwest National Laboratory and I am assisting the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission in preparing an EIS to evaluate impacts associated with an Early Site Permit (ESP) for two additional reactor plants 
at the Vogtle Electric Generating Plant site near Waynesboro, Georgia.  Southern Nuclear Operating Company submitted an 
application for this ESP on August 14, 2006.  The application can be found on the NRC website at 
http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-licensing/esp/vogtle.html.  

We will evaluate potential impacts to threatened and endangered species at Vogtle as well as alternative sites as part of the EIS.  
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I have been tasked with acquiring threatened or endangered species information within the vicinities of 2 alternative sites to the 
Plant Vogtle site.  Both of these sites are located in Alabama and I was given your names as potential contacts to assist in getting 
this information. 
 
The Barton site is at the intersection of Elmore, Coosa, and Chilton Counties and the Farley site is in northeastern Houston 
County on the Chattahoochee River.  Since we must evaluate impacts to surrounding environments, I would like to request GIS 
spatial data layers for all T&E species found in the following Alabama Counties: Elmore, Coosa, Chilton, Autauga, Houston, and 
Henry.  We have made a similar request of the Georgia DNR and have been able to establish a data use agreement to enable the 
sharing of these sensitive data. 
 
Please advise on what is programmatically required to enable this data exchange and what data may be available if an agreement 
can be put into place. 
 
Thanks for your assistance and please email/phone me with any questions you may have. 
 
Corey A. Duberstein 
Battelle Pacific Northwest National Laboratory 
P.O. Box 999 
Richland, WA 99352 
509-376-3801 
corey.duberstein@pnl.gov 
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